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Blake Lapthorn 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire SO53 3LG 

Your Ref: 516130/000001/JCW/GOSPORT/JDB 

1 September 2009 

Dear Sirs 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest: 

I refer to your letter dated 26 August to Mr A M Bradley but addressed to my 
office. 

!t is not clear from your letter in what capacity it has. been written. If you are 
acting on behalf of a properly interested person inthe inquests recently. 
conducted by Mr Bradley, I can confirm that the document you are requesting 
was not an Inquest document and, therefore, you are not entitled to have sight 
of it from either Mr Bradley or me. If you are acting for any other person in 
relation to those Inquests, or in relation to any other matter, you are similarly 
not entitled to have sight of it. 

Yours faithfully 

David C Horsley 

Email: ~ .............................. ~-~ ............................. ) 

cc Mr A M Bradley 


